Product Recall

Philips Avent Digital Video Baby Monitor	
Aspect	Details
Images	
Alert Number	2306-0004
Product Type	Electrical Appliances and Equipment – Baby Monitor
Product Identifiers	List of affected product type numbers: SCD620, SCD625, SCD630, SCD831, SCD833, SCD841, SCD843, and SCD845. This can be found printed on the bottom of the parent unit of the baby monitor. Affected models were produced and sold between January 2016 and January 2020.
Product Description	White and grey video baby monitor consisting of camera/microphone and separate video viewing device.
Country of Origin	China
Counterfeit	No
Risk Type	Fire
Risk Description	The product has been identified as presenting a risk of fire as the battery in the parent unit may overheat while plugged into the electrical outlet. This could cause the unit to ignite. The product does not meet the requirements of the Electrical Equipment (Safety) Regulations 2016.
Corrective Measures	The product has been recalled from end users by Philips. For further information, including on how to check if your baby monitor is affected, access the Philips recall page at: <u>https://www.philips.co.uk/c-w/support-home/recall/avent-digital-video-baby-monitors</u>
Online Marketplace	N/A
Notifier	Local Authority Trading Standards